From: Steven Kania <skania@mwcog.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 10:41 AM EST

To: Bryna Helfer <bhelfer@arlingtonva.us>; Jennifer K Smith <jksmith@arlingtonva.us>; Kerr, Jill <jillkerr@amazon.com>
CC: Megan Goodman <mgoodman@mwcog.org>

Subject: RE: handout text

Thanks for your quick reply, Jill.

And OK, Bryna.

From: Bryna Helfer <bhelfer@arlingtonva.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 10:36 AM

To: Steven Kania <skania@mwcog.org>; Jennifer K Smith <JKsmith@arlingtonva.us>; Kerr, Jill <jillkerr@amazon.com>
Cc: Megan Goodman <mgoodman@mwcog.org>

Subject: RE: handout text

Steve—
Checking on one thing—stay tuned...

Bryna Helfer

Assistant County Manager
Communications and Public Engagement
Arlington County, Virginia
bhelfer@arlingtonva.us

571-775-9968

Please note that any email sent to/from Arlington County email addresses may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA)

From: Steven Kania [mailto:skania@mwcog.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 10:15 AM

To: Bryna Helfer <bhelfer@arlingtonva.us>; Jennifer K Smith <JKsmith@arlingtonva.us>; Kerr, Jill <jillkerr@amazon.com>
Cc: Megan Goodman <mgoodman@mwcog.org>
Subject: handout text

Please see the attached draft handout which lists panelists and some topics from Run of Show. We're also thinking maybe a COG
piece on housing and transportation as our two major efforts that we’ve been promoting.

If this text is OK, we could use this on our event page as well as media outreach. If you could provide us comments on this by noon it
would be very helpful.

Byrna/Jennifer do you have a higher-res version of the Natl Landing rendering?

Steve Kania

Communications Manager

Metropolitan Washington Council of Governments
(202) 962-3249 office

(240) 498-1455 cell

mwcog.org



